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Dear Mr. Ghaffari,

Please find the answers to your questions below.

Q: How long do you anticipate for your testing to be completed?   
A: One year from granting the license

Q: Why not filing for a conventional vs. program license?
A: We are a qualified institution and have a number of R&amp;D programs that have need for the
planned testing and experimentation. The planned experiments are in support of R&amp;D, not product
development

Q: Who is the property owner of the area of the operation/testing?
A: Transwestern Real Estate Services

Thank you,

Eric


